
From: John Massey
To: Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Rep. Sarah Stevens; Sen. Andy Wells; Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Cc: "Monty Crump"; bkelly@gorockinghampd.com; "Sandra Long"
Subject: Reporting of Criminally Enforced Ordinances - Compliance with S.L. 2019-198
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 10:17:26 AM

To Whom it may Concern,
 
As directed by S.L. 2019-198, City staff has reviewed its Code of Ordinances and identified all codes
that are subject to criminal punishment by G.S. 14-4(a).  They include the following:
 

Chapter 95 of the Rockingham City Code relating to the proper care of dogs, nuisance dogs,
physical restraints and tethering of dogs, and limitation on number of dogs. 
Chapter 114 of the Rockingham City Code relating to the regulation of Sexually Oriented
Businesses. 
Chapter 151 of the Rockingham City Code relating to Minimum Housing Standards. 

 
If you have questions or need additional information, please let me. 
 
 
John R. Massey, Jr., AICP
Assistant City Manager | City of Rockingham
514 Rockingham Road, Rockingham, NC 28379
T: (910) 997-5546 | F: (910) 997-6617
john@gorockingham.com
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